Pecyn dogfennau cyhoeddus

Y Pwyllgor Cymunedau, Cydraddoldeb a Llywodraeth
Leol

Lleoliad: Cynulliad

Ystafell Bwyllgora 4 - Ty Hywel Cenedlaethol
Cymru

Dyddiad: National

Dydd Mercher, 9 Mai 2012 Assembly for
Wales

Amser: F"
09:15 /
| gael rhagor o wybodaeth, cysylltwch a:

Policy: Marc Wyn Jones

Clerc y Pwyllgor

029 2089 8120 / 029 2089 8120
pwyllgor.CCLII@wales.gov.uk

Agenda

Cyfarfod preifat cyn y prif gyfarfod - 09.15 - 09.30

1. Cyflwyniad, ymddiheuriadau a dirprwyon

2. Ymchwiliad i Uwch Gynghrair Cymru - sesiwn dystiolaeth (drwy

gynhadledd fideo) (09.30 - 10.10) (Tudalennau 1 - 6)
CELG(4)-12-12 - Papur 1

Mel Thomas, Ystadegydd pél-droed

3. Ymchwiliad i Uwch Gynghrair Cymru - sesiwn dystiolaeth (10.10
- 11.00) (Tudalennau 7 - 11)

C.P.D Tref Caerfyrddin

CELG(4)-12-12 - Papur 2

Gareth O Jones, Cadeirydd

Clwb Pél-droed Dinas Bangor
Dim papur
Gwynfor Jones, Ysgrifennydd y Clwb

4. Ymchwiliad i Uwch Gynghrair Cymru - sesiwn dystiolaeth (11.00
- 11.30)



John Loosemore - Cadeirydd annibynnol Corff Trwyddedu Clybiau Uwch Gynghrair
Cymru

Dim Papur

5. Cynnig o dan Reol Sefydlog 17.42 i benderfynu gwahardd y

cyhoedd o'r cyfarfod ar gyfer y canlynol:
Eitem 6

6. Ystyried adroddiad y Grwp Gorchwyl a Gorffen ar Ragolygon ar

gyfer Dyfodol y Cyfryngau yng Nghymru (11.30-11.45) (Tudalennau 12
- 94)

7. Blaenraglen Waith y Pwyllgor (11.45- 12.00)

8. Papurau i'w nodi

CELG(4)-12-12 - Papur 3 - Llythyr gan y Gweinidog Llywodraeth Leol a
Chymunedau yn dilyn y cyfarfod ar 29 Mawrth (Tudalennau 95 - 108)

CELG(4)-12-12 - Papur 4 - Llythyr gan y Gweinidog Tai, Adfywio a
Threftadaeth (Tudalennau 109 - 110)



Eitem 2
Who am 1?

I run a results and stats service, Soccerfile Wales, freelance for the Welsh Premier League
and have done so since the outset in 1992. I also supply the Press Association with data as
well as covering Wales for the German Kicker Sportmagazin. I also do features on request

for the prestigious World Soccer magazine and supply UEFA’s European Football Yearbook
with the copy and stats for Wales. My data is used on websites world wide.

I have produced three books “African Football Handbook™ in 1988 — the first to cover the
continent - a Welsh Football Almanac in 1991 with Adrian Dumphy and Dave Collins and
“History of the Cambrian Coast League” in 2009. I have also compiled various media guides
for the WPL and am editor of the League’s weekly Welsh Premier Times.

Having been involved with the Welsh Premier League since its inception in 1992 I believe I
am in a good position to assess the progress made during the last twenty years.

These can be split into five different categories. Format, Media, Stadia, Playing Standards
and Youth Development

Tudalen 1



League Format

Initially the League adopted a twenty club membership made up of an equal split between
North and South. In this respect it should be noted that the North included Mid-Wales except
for Aberystwyth Town who were members of the southern Welsh League.

Gradually the League came down to eighteen which was then the norm for most European
Leagues. In 2010 a major structural change was implemented by the FAW forcing the
League down to twelve clubs. After consideration the current format was adopted whereby
the clubs play each other twice in the First Phase — totalling 22 matches each — before
splitting into two groups for the Second Phase. These are formed from the top six — the
Championship Conference — and the bottom six — forming the Play-off Conference. The
playing records are carried forward from the First Phase. This provides a further 10 matches
each.

The top club of the Play-off Conference, and possibly second placed club depending on
circumstance, qualify with clubs finishing third to sixth in the Championship for the Europa
League Play-offs. The winner takes the League’s second UEFA League spot.

The two stages during the season have so far created an air of competitiveness throughout
the season compared with a straight August to April run through.

This season’s title, as with last season, was won on the last round of fixtures; likewise the
relegation issues.

Some clubs have complained that they play each other too often but with only 12 clubs in the
league it is impossible to get away from this. A straight round-robin would see all clubs
playing each other four times giving 44 matches per season — far too heavy a burden for wet
Wales’ grass pitches.

Matters are compounded by the League Cup where clubs could meet again a couple of times
but this could be alleviated by either:

¢ Inviting the top two from the feeder Leagues to take part

e Seeding the draw so that at least in the early rounds matches are between clubs from
separate conferences. The League Cup starts after the First Phase has finished

This is inevitably going to remain a problem unless the League is increased to sixteen which
is highly unlikely at present. If it was then a straight forward season of 30 matches could still
end with play-offs as occur in Holland and Belgium for example.

Tudalen 2



Media

This section can be broken into sub categories:

i. Television
a. Match transmission

The current coverage supplied by Rondo Media and S4/C is the best ever achieved
by the League and reaches an extremely high standard. Let us hope it continues

b. TV News coverage

The word that springs to mind is abysmal. The BBC’s Wales Today will not give a
minute to the WPL. On approach they say that sufficient time is given to football
which in their mind is coverage of clubs playing in England. This must be the next
target for media improvement, even 15seconds on a Friday evening showing a
caption of the weekend’s fixtures would be quite acceptable.

il.  Newspaper coverage

In the north the Daily Post gives excellent coverage with their website blog by
Dave Jones adding to the print contribution.

However in the south the so-called national newspaper of Wales must I suppose
pander to their main readership in the valley areas which from a football point of
view concentrates on Cardiff City — a club rebuked by the FAW last year for
making derogatory remarks about the League over the tannoy system.

This brings into focus the true struggle facing the WPL in the future — English football.

The FAW’s failure to create a national league much earlier in their history has allowed the
influence of the game over the dyke to expand beyond control. This leaves the WPL with an
uphill battle to gain support and increase attendances. The only option I can see is to
persuade fans of clubs like Liverpool, Manchester United etc to adopt a second club in their
own country with incentives to visit their nearest WPL club - reductions for season ticket
holders for example.

Engaging these fans will hopefully then lead to some twinning of clubs perhaps; it is done
elsewhere.

Imagination and initiative is needed if we are to increase attendances. Clubs that talk of
returning to England — as Anne Jones’ Rhyl have done - should realise that as far as football
is concerned Wales is an independent country and if a League had been formed earlier in the
FAW?’s history the clubs playing in England would not be there at all. To those clubs that
want to move to England I would say come into the real world. You are in Wales and that is
where your future lies. Tudalen 3



As mentioned Wales is independent in the world of football but that is a fragile position
within FIFA. FIFA’s criteria for membership states that

“Any association which is responsible for organising and supervising football in its country
may become a member of FIFA. In this context, the expression ‘country’ shall refer to an
independent state recognised by the international community.”

Clearly Wales does not fall into this category and its membership is a privileged one based
on the creation of the International Football Association Board

IFAB is made up of representatives from each of the United Kingdom's pioneering football
associations - The FA, the Scottish Football Association, Football Association of Wales and
Northern Ireland's Irish Football Association — and FIFA, the international governing body
for football.

Each UK association has one vote and FIFA has four. [IFAB deliberations must be approved
by three-quarters of the vote, which translates to at least six votes. Thus, FIFA's approval is
necessary for any IFAB decision, but FIFA alone cannot change the Laws of the Game—
they need to be agreed by at least two of the UK members. There is also a quorum
requirement that at least four of the five member associations, one of which must be FIFA,
have to be present for a meeting to proceed.

The Board meets twice a year, once to decide on possible changes to the rules governing the
game of Football and once to deliberate on its internal affairs. The first meeting is called the
Annual General Meeting (AGM) and the second is the Annual Business Meeting (ABM).
Four weeks before the AGM, the member associations must send their written proposals to
the secretary of the host association. FIFA then prints a list of suggestions that are distributed
to all other associations for examination. The AGM is held either in February or March and
the ABM is held between September and October.

Wales’ membership of this organisation and of FIFA is as a result of the four home nations’
historic status as the founders of the organised game.

Politically this is becoming less stable. Moves have been made in the past by Asian and
African FIFA members to try and overturn this privilege and was one of the reasons that the
late Alun Evans set up the WPL — to publicise our identity to the world.

It is important that we maintain this identity at all costs. This has not been made easy of late
with the English FA grabbing headlines — and little support — for a challenge on the FIFA
Council. Couple this with Scotland’s possible, or even probable, political independence then
our position becomes even more precarious.

Challenges to our position will become easier with only three countries in the UK.

It is therefore important that the WAG recognises this and that Welsh football is looking to
them to support — without conditions — this independent status and that it does nothing to
undermine the status quo.

Tudalen 4



Stadia

Massive strides have been taken to improve facilities at grounds over the last twenty years
and the clubs have worked extremely hard to take their stadiums up to and beyond Domestic
Licence requirements.

Raising the required funding has taken great effort and with FAW funding targets have been
reached.

However, the stadia improvements have in many cases not been matched at the same pace
for playing surface quality. Clubs still suffer from poor drainage and for the standard of
football to improve a major hike in surface quality has to be prioritised.

Newtown and Prestatyn Town have recently explored using UEFA standard synthetic pitches
as currently used by The New Saints. This of course is also a commercially based move but
provides an all-weather surface that copes easily with the oft horrendous Welsh weather.

This is where the Welsh Assembly Government can help with both funding to help the move
to synthetics and with grant aid to employ specialist consultants to advise on drainage and
turf quality for clubs wishing to remain with the traditional grass.

In the case of synthetic pitches the link clubs will forge with the local community for
additional use will surely fall under some funded community aid project at the WAG.

Tudalen 5



Playing standards and Youth Development

There has in my personal opinion been a vast improvement in playing standards with more
WPL players moving to higher levels both in the UK and abroad.

For example Geoff Kellaway of Aberystwyth Town has played for Australian A-League side
Melbourne Victory and a number of players have played in Finland during their summer
season

To continue this improvement it is important that clubs look to the future by nurturing their
own talent. As part of the Domestic and UEFA Licensing criteria all clubs must have a fully
operational Academy and these get financial help from UEFA itself.

Running an Academy is a costly business and this is where the WAG can I believe help via
its Coaching and Leadership initiative and via Sport Wales

In times of economic strain it is essential that young players are brought into the game at
club level both from a social point of view and to enable the clubs to plan ahead.

Conclusion

The Welsh Premier League is our nation’s flagship football competition but its growth is
stunted by lack of funding.

The FAW have over recent years increased its support but unlike clubs in England very little
other financial support is forthcoming. In England the Football Foundation, funded by the
Premier League, The FA, Sport England and Government, support football at all levels.

Note that the Premier League is one of the partners involved. Their contribution comes from
massive deals for TV coverage. Coverage available to Welsh customers of the pay-per-view
channels but none of the revenue is passed on to Welsh football.

The WAG could break new ground here by questioning the fairness of this and approaching
the powers involved that a percentage of this revenue should be made available to Welsh
football.

Note also that the UK government gives money to football in England, but does not
financially support the game in Wales. This must be queried

Despite what you may hear from supporters of the rugby code, Association Football is, from
a participation and support point of view, the national sport of Wales. Let’s treat it as such
and I would ask the WAG to do its bit in supporting our Premier League.

Tudalen 6



Eitem 3

CELG(4) WPL 06

Communities, Equality and Local Government
Committee

Inquiry into the Welsh Premier League

Response from Gareth Jones

Dear friends,

| would first like to thank the Committee for showing interest in the Welsh Premier League.
During my time as Chair or Secretary of Carmarthen Town Football Club, this is the first time for
this situation to arise.

In order to facilitate debate, | will follow the format set out in your original e-mail:
Footballing standards

As someone who has a varied background in the footballing world, | believe that the Premier
League has led to an improvement in standards. By now, it is recognised as a league of quality,
particularly in respect of those teams in the upper echelons. Clubs are having an opportunity to
compete in European competitions, some more successfully than others.

By now, player quality has changed for the better. In the past, a relatively small group of good
players was seen moving from club to club, based on the money on offer. These days, players
have the opportunity to develop within their clubs and to attain a very high standard. It is a very
good shop window for players of excellence.

League format

As a club, Carmarthen had doubts about cutting the league to 12 teams. We abstained from
voting at the key meeting, but given that the Football Association of Wales (FAW) had the
casting vote, we knew what the outcome would be!

After two seasons, the general feeling among our fans (based on detailed research) was that
more teams were needed. They find watching the same clubs four times to be boring. The
general view is that 16 is the ideal number of teams, along with a high-quality League Cup.

Tudalen 7



As a club, we have opposed the notion of summer football. Volunteers run the Carmarthen FA,
and it is usually harder to get stewards and so forth in August. As a teacher, | would personally
have no hope of securing time for football and a holiday!

Other practical reasons have been identified for not playing in the summer. Traditionally, our
crowds are much smaller in August. Traffic is an issue when travelling on summer weekends.
The pitches are hard, making it more difficult to play attractive football.

Our feeling is that there is scope for more midweek games, particularly in September and
October. What is wrong with launching the league season on the bank holiday weekend at the
end of August? There could be games on Friday night, Saturday afternoon and Monday, and
these could be local fixtures in order to reduce travel problems.

Having a break in January is a very good idea. We could then have games on the Easter bank
holiday. Easter Monday is a traditional football day in west Wales.

| would like to see more support for teams that reach European competitions. The FAW has
expertise that could be of great value to these clubs e.g. providing a dietician. They could also
secure competitive fixtures for these teams before they play. Maybe the teams could spend a
weekend or more in Cardiff or at a special centre in order to prepare in greater detail.

The development and progress of players/coaches

The Premier League has spurred improvement in players and coaches. The work done by our
academies is very valuable (two of our youth team members have been in the first team squad
since Christmas). By standardising coaching qualifications, domestic and UEFA licences have
compelled clubs to hire quality coaches. We now need support to maintain and promote the
work done by the academies.

We feel that the impact that licences are having on the standard of team coaches in the
Premier League needs to be looked at. Are these standards too high at present? It is very
difficult for clubs to shoulder the cost of coaching coaches. The number of coaches that possess
the necessary qualification is low, and these coaches are therefore scarce (thereby increasing
their cost to a club!). We therefore suggest that officials look at this.

The quality of coaches has improved, but others need greater opportunities to obtain the same
qualifications. The cost of pursuing a coaching course (an ‘A’ course costs more than £3,000,
and a ‘Pro’ course more than £8,000) is out of individuals’ reach. We suggest that an agreement
is drawn up between the FAW and the coaches. The coaches would receive a grant for
completing a course, and they would have to pay it back should they leave the club to which

Tudalen 8



they are tied before the end of a specific period of time. Until this happens, the quality of
coaching will remain static. The league needs continuous new blood if it is to flourish.

We also feel that better use needs to be made of experienced coaches with the top
qualifications. At present, they work for one club only. How about using their knowledge and
skills by dispatching them to lower-placed teams in the league so that they can share their
experiences? This could form a part of their continuous professional development.

There are many more opportunities for young players. There are representative teams at all
levels, and they hold their own against representative teams from other countries. The
academy system works, but there are clubs in the system that do not contribute fully to its
activities, which has consequences.

External contributions

Although the clubs in the Premier League focus on their first teams, their contribution to local
football is also very important.

One regret is the fact that players can no longer sign up to play for two clubs. It is not possible
for a club like Carmarthen to maintain a large squad of players. In the past, we collaborated
with other clubs to keep players fit and to develop young players who were too old for youth
teams.

As a club, we are organising a football festival for primary schools during the summer term. Out
of necessity in a rural setting, the teams will be mixed. We will collaborate with primary schools
and participate in the Show Racism the Red Card initiative in order to raise awareness of
contemporary problems in our society. We will also ensure that we comply with equal
opportunities legislation. We are grateful for the licences in this regard.

The position of the Premier League in Welsh sport and within the media

This is dependent on personal attitudes. Personally, | feel that there is insufficient support for
the Premier League within the corridors of the FAW. Positive support is provided by some
members, but not by all. Until there is a positive relationship, the league will suffer.

We feel frustrated on occasions when decisions are made without consultation e.g. the decision
regarding who is allowed to play in the Welsh Cup.

The league is criticised in the press. The lack of a team in south-east Wales is primarily
responsible for this, as well as a lack of enterprise by the press in the west. How important are
newspapers to young people these days?

Tudalen 9



Maybe the BBC is sulking because it lost the contract to broadcast Wales games! The clubs are
not informed of what is going on. Is it the same state of affairs with the Western Mail?

We have to praise Rondo Media to the skies. Its coverage of live games on Saturday afternoons
is superb. The programme Sgorio has been a part of football supporters’ culture in Wales since
before the establishment of the Welsh Premier League. Seeing Carmarthen’s fixtures on the
same programme as the likes of Barcelona lifts the heart. It is a shame that there is no financial
value for the Premier League clubs in relation to the use of their resources for broadcasting live
games.

An opportunity was missed when the Principality’s sponsorship period came to an end. It is a
Welsh company with Welsh products. One wonders whether enough work was done to ensure
that the contract was extended. This is the time to ask what role is played by the FAW’s
marketing officer. No one has ever seen him Carmarthen, for him to share his skills!

We must also ask why an expert had to be recruited, using grant funds, for the ‘Grow Your Club’
project. Our last meeting was very similar to a GCSE or AS business class! Would it have been
possible to obtain a grant for improving broadcasting facilities?

The clubs
| am not in a position to comment on other clubs.

In Carmarthen, the club is run by volunteers. The club runs the following teams: under 12s,
under 14s, under 16s, under 19s, the second team (in the Carmarthenshire league) and the
team that plays in the Welsh Premier League. In addition, we run development sessions for
pupils of primary school age.

The club is a key part of the community. To date, we have built partnerships with Bro Myrddin
Welsh Comprehensive School, Carmarthen Quins Rugby Club and Carmarthenshire County
Council in order to search for funds to improve leisure facilities in the town. It is a very
ambitious project.

Our club is used as a community centre, with more than 20 different organisations using it at
different times. It hosts arts groups, a computer group, weight-loss classes, and social events
organised by parents’ groups to raise money for local schools and charities. The club adopts one
local charity annually (the local hospice is receiving our contributions this year).

Our relationship with the businesses of the town is very positive. Without their support,
Carmarthen would not be a member of the Welsh Premier League. It is tough to maintain this
through the work of volunteers.

Tudalen 10



We are very fortunate in respect of resources. We have a stand that holds more than 1,000, car
parks on both sides of the field and changing rooms hopefully on the way, thanks to the
generosity of the FAW. The club has a lease for over 90 years at Richmond Park. Regrettably,
the Romans had once settled there, and any development these days ensures a visit by CADW.

Work is needed to improve the quality of the pitch. Again, volunteers are busy, but without the
relevant human and mechanical resources, the pitch is not going to improve in the near future
unless the relevant authorities invest.

Improvements in the quality of pitches are primarily going to raise the standard of games and
raise the league’s profile. Games are broadcast live at present, and some of our pitches are not
good enough (I include Richmond Park in Carmarthen in this observation). Investment is
needed in our pitches.

An annual budget is set for our teams, and detailed inspection and monitoring activities are
conducted. We must ensure that there is no overspend.

At present, we are looking into the possibility of establishing a charity section at the club that
will be able to attract more grants or gain access to additional sources of capital. We are
grateful to Carmarthenshire Council for its support in this respect and also to Llandovery Rugby
Club.

2012 Strategic Plan

The strategic plan is welcomed in general terms. The Premier League does not occupy a
prominent position, but there is time to flesh this out in the future. The clubs must have a voice
in doing this. This could foster the appearance of a much more professional league, in which
everyone co-operates.

Thank you very much for this opportunity to respond to the Committee. This is only the opinion
of one club, but it is an entirely honest one. We are very proud to be members of the Welsh
Premier League and want it to flourish in the future. A successful national league is key to the
development of football in Wales.

GARETH JONES

Tudalen 11



Eitem 6

Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon

Tudalen 12



Eitem 8a

Carl Sargeant AC / AM ’X ( ( g'

Y Gweinidog Llywodraeth Leol a Chymunedau -
Minister for Local Government and Communities ,/ ,—-ﬂ.}

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Eich cyf/Your ref

Ein cyf/Our ref CS/1448/12

Ann Jones AM

Chair

Communities Equality and Local Government Committee
National Assembly for Wales

Ty Hywel

Cardiff Bay

Cardiff Z} ‘kf April 2012

CF99 1NA \

A
/
) A

1 N
J U e

Communities Equality and Local Government Committee meeting 29 March — Update
on action points and unasked questions

Thank you for inviting me to the recent Communites, Equality and Local Government
Committee meeting held on 29 March. As you are aware, | agreed to provide the Committee
with a note on the following action points:

e The structure of the Public Service Leadership Group (PSLG)

e Write to those local authorities who have not completed the Equal Pay Settlement
process and update the Committee with the predicted timescales

e Provide a progress update on the new role of the Partnership Council for Wales

¢ Provide an update, as appropriate, on the monitoring and outcomes of the
Communities First clusters

¢ Update on the progression with the Tier 4 planned proposals and the dual
diagnostics issues.

Please find this enclosed at Annex 1.

Also enclosed, at Annex 2, are responses to the nine questions that were not reached
during the meeting.

| will write to you again shortly when | have received further advice and information from my
officials in relation to the timescale for completion of the Equal Pay Settlement process
across local authorities.

Bae Caerdydd = Cardiff Bay English Enquiry Line 0845 010 3300
Caerdydd - Cardiff Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0845 010 4400
CF99 1NA Correspondence.Carl.Sargeant@wales.gsi.gov.uk

Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i ailgylchu LILOO? | 95 Printed on 100% recycled paper
uaaien



| will send you an update on the monitoring and outcomes of the Communities First clusters
in October.

Yours sincerely

[/)WL

Carl Sargeant AC/ AM
Y Gweinidog Llywodraeth Leol a Chymunedau
Minister for Local Government and Communities

Tudalen 96



ay} vy ‘Juswaaibe |eoo| |ew.o} Buinsua usaq aAey sanuoyne
|e20] |enpIAipul ‘S8|BAA 10} [1ouno) diysiauped ayj ybnoiyy
Juswiasiopus |eafijod 0} UOIPPE U| "JUBWIUIBAOE) [B207

pue JusWUuIaA0g) YS|apn usamiaq paalibe abuey o} 10edwo)n
ayj jo uonejuawsidwi ay; jo ybisiano sepinold osje ©71Sd 9yl

S501A19S01|GNADBUIACIAUUISN AOD SO[eM MMM

:yul] BuIMO||0) BY} BIA B)ISAEM JUBLLUIBAOS) YSIOAA

2y} Uo a|qe|ieAe. aie £)7Sd 8y} jo sBunesw pue sswwelbold
YIOAA [BUOREN 8Y} UO UoieLUIol Yim Jayiebo) ‘diysiequisw
[N} SY} SSPNJOUL YOIYM ‘©Sd B} JO S0URIRJOY JO SWIa] ay]

'971Sd 9u} jo diysiaquiswi ybnoay) ayngujuod 0se SaANaxXg
Je1yn Aloyiny 207 jo A18190S pue ‘uoieID0SSY JUSWIUIBADL)

12007 Ys|opA ‘(OVAN) 0B PNy S8[eAA 10J08S piiy) 8y}
‘suoiun apeJ} — epuabe wiojal 8d1AI9s 21jqnd ay) ul siauped Aoy

‘Aeg uis)sep) pue :jel wmo ‘ajep R

Jiple) ‘Juamo) sajepA 1SS 2 PIN ‘SOIBAA YLION :seale oijioads
XIS JO BUO Ul UOI}eI0ge]|02 J0 Japes)| |euoibal e se Buijoe Jo
‘(sdnols) ajgelsu|n/ 1o} SB2IAISS SA0SYT pue uonejusws|du|
uosdwig pue juswdojaaa(] jeuonesiuebliQ ‘juswainoold

pue juswabeuep }9ssy) ¥lom jo sswwelboid jeuoneu Buipes| |

(918d)

Jayjie siapes| ao1a1as aliqnd Joiuas uo Ajewnd paseq st (971Sd)
dnois) diysiepeaT 82I1A18S 211qnd @y} Jo diysiaquiaw ay | dnoug) diysiapea] 821A188 21jgnd dy} JO ainjonays ayl
ajepdn julod uoiRy

Z10Z Y24B\ 6Z UO pjay 98}, JUSWUIIAOEL) [E20

pue sanijenb3 ‘saniunwwo? ay} wouy syuiod UOII9E UO SBIHUNWWOY PUR JUSWUIDAOS) [B20™ 10} JBJSIUIA 83 wol ayepdn

| Xouuy

Tudalen 97



Juawuianob |e20] 8y} Jo suoljesiuebio aAljejuasaldal
yum sjuswebuelie |eiaje|iq [eus]siulj\ pasijewlo} ©

suolun apelt|

pue OV (YADM) uondy Alejunjo/ Joj lounod ysiapn

W0J} SIBAIRSCO pue uoljejuasaldal yjjeay apnjoul ||im

diysiaquiaw — ajoym e se ad1AI8s alignd 8y} sjussaidal
yolym [louno? diysisuped pepuedxs Ue jo uoieald o

:apnjoul sa|eAA 104 10Uno0) diysiauped ayj Joy sjesodoid Aay ay |

"MOd
ay} Aq pasiopua sjesodoid ay} Yim ‘| 10z 1equisosq G uo ANDd

2y} 0} yoeq pauodal aiom mainal 8y} Jo synsal ay] "L Loz Aine
Lz uo Buieaw ANDd 2l Je paalbe sem malAal ayj 0} yoeoisdde
ue pue ‘pamalnal aq pinoys diysiaquisw pue uonelado sy jey)

MIDd U} Jo Juswaalbe sy} paindas JUSWLIBAOLD) YSIOAA SU L

So|e) 10}
[1ounog diysiaulied ay} Jo 8ol mau ay} uo ajepdn ssalboid

‘AjLoys anssi [Im
saljLIoyIne asay) 0} siape "AjHoYS papIwgns aq |jim pue puey ul
S| S8IIIUNWILLOY PUE JUBWUIBAOS) |BO0T 10} JBJSIUI U} O} 82IAPY

sajeoasawi] pajoipald J1ayj ym aapiwwon ayl ayepdn
pue ssad0ud juswajes Aed jenb3 ayj pejejdwon jupey
oym saljLioyine [ea0| ay3 0} 3j1um 0} paalbie ia)siuliN 9y L

‘uwnny
ayy ul Alquiassy ay} ¢} siy} uo podal 0} Joadxa | pue Aemispun
[1om si Jedwo) siy} bunuswejdwi uo ssaiboid jey} bunou
yuom aq osje 1ybiw 1 ybnoyy | Aepy u| suoiosle Ajluoyne [eoo)
ay} Jaye aoejd aye} 0} S1y} S }0adxa mou pue 0s auop jeA jou
sey Ajloyine auo joej uj Jey} si uonewsojul 3saje| A w: sssooid
Sy} peje|dwod pey saijioyIne [|e jey} aiom paAaigoal suoljeodlpul
‘Jaded aapiwwon ayj Joy Jaded asuspine ayj buonpoud jo awn

| Xauuy

Tudalen 98



"jlomawely
Buliojiuow ||eiaA0 8y} Jo JuswdojaAsp ay} ypm Ajjenuesqns

djay aloyaiay) pjnoys ssaosoid siy] osiadxe Jo sease snoleA
J18y} 0} Bunejas sainses|\ adsuewlopad ajeudoidde uo asiape

0} payse aq [|im [aued ay} ‘suonealjdde jenpiaipul uo Buuswiwiod
SE [|om Sy “SUOISIAI(] JUBIUIBA0S) ysiop Auew woly
senljeluasaldal Yim [aued Juswissassy |eulajul ue jo sbunesw
0) way} Bunjey Buipnjoul ‘SYUOW M3} 1Xau 8y} JaA0 Ajjeusaiul
POSSaSSE a( ||IM 9S8y | "SI8)SN|D 1SiI4 SOlIUNWWOYD W0}

0} s|esodoud 10} panieoal Buieq mou ale suoijesydde jsiiy ay |

S19)SN|92 1Si14 SAI}IUNWWOY 3y} JO SAWOIINO
pue Buuojuow ayj uo ajepdn ue ajeudoidde uaypp

‘paalbe aouaisjal
10 SW8) paysaljal pue psjuiodde aq 0} paau |[IM ANDC
2y} 10} SlaguIal Mau ‘suoljos)e juswulanob [eoo| sy} Buimoljjo4

‘MIDd @y} Jo diysiaquisw jo asodind ay}

1o} saljoyine [eoo| Se SajepA Ul sisni| SHN pue spleoq yjesH
2007 Buikyoads ‘papuswe ag 0} MO d @y} Jo diysiaquiaw ay)
3|qeus ||Im J3pIQ dYL 'Z}0Z |Hdy € Uo 8210} Ojul SWED pue ‘ZL0g
UoJB|\ B UO pIe| SEM Z10Z 1apIO (Sisni] 92IA19S YjjesH |euoneN
pue spieog yjjeaH [e207) S8jep 104 [1ouno) diysisuped ay |

"1oedwon sy} uo ssaiboid

Buunsus pue Buisiunnios 1oy Jeinoiped ul ajgisuodsal
aq |Im yaiym dnols) Aisagq wiojey e jo uoneasnd ©

indul |eaiuyos} padxa 10} pasu ay}
Buisiubooal 1sjiym sainjonis aosueul sy} jo bujujweans ©
slaquiaw |ewloy se sigsiully Ainda jo uoisnjoul sy} ©

Ajiuey

[ Xauuy

Tudalen 99



jueoyiubis jo siJapew syl "0Loz ul panssi a1 sem a|doad jo
dnoib siy} Jo spasu ay} 198w 0} Ylomallel 4 82IA8S B ‘swejqold
y}|eay |ejuswi pue asnsiw 2ouejsgns Yjoq yim swejqo.id pigiowl
09 8ABY [ENPIAIPUI UBYM SISoubelp [enp JO anssi 8y} JO SIS} uj

'Z10Z Jaquiajdag Ul S82IAI8S |BI00S puE yljesaH
10} J2ISIUI 8y} 0} pauodal aq [Im Yiom sy} uo ssasboud
‘210z Iudy ul yylesH o} sanijigisuodsai Jo 1ajsuel) ay) Buimojjo4

‘panaiyoe Bulaq si Asuow oy anjeA Jayjeym ysijgeise ©
SS|BAA JO pISIN0 palisjal

Buiaq a1e sjualo Aym jo Buipuelsiepun ue dojgasp  ©

{ 181 ojul shkemyjed eale Jo MaIAISA0 ue dojensp ©

~:0} JOPJO Ul SISPIAOI4 PUE SISUOISSILUWOD)
y10q Aq sainpasold s|ellajel pue JUSLISSSSSe JUaINd

10 uonenjeas ybnoioy) e syelapuUNn 0} Youelg uonejuswa|du|
ABajeljg asnsi\ 80UB}SqNS SU} PAUOISSILULLIOD OS|e JB)SIUI 8y |

‘9|qissod Janalaym

s@oIAIasS 9say) Buisiwixew jo asuepodwi ay) pue sieak

G 1SE| 8} JBA0 JUBLIUIBA0G) US|\ 8yl Aq papirocid saoinles
 Ja1] ysjem uo Buipuny jeyideo jueoyiubis ayy Jo

way) Buipuiwal ‘Z 0z YolJey ul ( Jail) seoiAeg uonesyixola(
pue uoneliqeyay [enuapIsay JO SI9PIAOIH Pue SIBUOISSILLWOD
0} 9}0JM SBIIUNWIWOY PUB JUBUIBAOS) [BI07T JO} JBJSIUIN BY L

sanss| solpsoubelp jenp ay} pue sjesodoad
pauueld 4811 ay} yum uoissaibo.id ayj uo syepdn

'Z10Z 1890300 ui ayepdn 1aypny e apinoid [im | ‘paoueApe
layuny Ajjenuejsgns ag os[e pjnoys YIoMawel) sy} awl} Yaiym
Aq ‘syjuow xis Jnoqe aye} 0} A|ay1| s sses0.id Juswissasse ay |

[ Xauuy

Tudalen 100



‘eale SIy} Ul Sawoo)no anoidwil 0} AjoSojo YIOM [|IM SBDIAISS

1ey pajedionue si ) pue juepoduw Auenonted si Buiyiom
Kouabe ssoi) "yiom Jayuny sasnbai jey) ease Aey e se siy)
paynuap!l sey yolym ‘yyeeH |ejusly Joy Jayyebo | Abejens uiesH
|BJUS|\ BeI(] By} Ul passalppe Bulag os|e si pue souepoduwil

[ Xouuy

Tudalen 101



Tudalen 102



Annex 2

Communities Equality and Local Government Committee Meeting -

29 March 2012

Responses to unasked questions from the Minister for Local

Government and Communities

1. What he believes the introduction of Single Integrated Plans will
achieve and how will they improve public services at local level.

Single integrated plans will mean a significant reduction in
bureaucracy that makes it easier for partners to focus on outcomes
not processes, and ensure that they are making a real difference for
local people and communities.

The single integrated plan will replace four existing plans and
strategies, an overall reduction from 88 to 22 by April 2013.

There will also be a reduction in unnecessary partnerships by at
least a half. This means real and substantial resource savings for
our partners.

There is widespread welcome for this approach and partners are
already reporting significant progress

This policy has been developed with our partners. It builds on good
practice in Cardiff, Carmarthenshire, the Vale of Glamorgan,
Powys, Denbighshire and elsewhere.

This approach will enable local service boards to focus on strategic
issues. They need to make sure the public is getting effective
services and value for money in difficult financial circumstances.

2. How the Single Integrated Plans will tie in with the work local
authorities and others are undertaking as part of the Weish
Government’s collaboration agenda.

®

The strategic needs assessment which underpins all integrated
plans will provide a robust evidence base for informing the
commissioning of services on the collaborative footprint, as well as
the benchmark for scrutinising those services for effective local
delivery.

Tudalen 103




Annex 2

3. What is his preferred delivery method for crisis loans and
Community Care Grants when they are devolved

e | am currently considering a range of delivery options.

e The delivery method will be informed by the responses we have
received to our consultation on the successor arrangements. The
closing date for consultations was 30 March 2012.

4. Progress made by the Welsh Government implementing the
Package of Support for the Armed Forces Community in Wales
and the contribution of the Expert Group on the needs of the
Armed Forces community in Wales.

e One of my key actions to raise awareness of priorities given to
veterans was the publication of the Package of Support for the
Armed Forces Community in Wales which | launched in a meeting
with the Royal British Legion last November.

e l|tis also an issue that | have discussed with the armed forces
community through my Expert Group. Actions have included:-

o Articles in the Family Federations magazines.

o Further promotion of the Package of Support during the Armed
Forces Community Conference held in February 2012.

o A planned meeting of interested parties in North Wales, to be
hosted by my officials.

o A dedicated section on the Welsh Government website which
not only promotes the Package of Support but also has contact
details for the Families Federations and dedicated charities in
Wales.

e | am now considering, advised by my Expert Group on the needs of the
Armed Forces Community in Wales, ways of monitoring the impact of
Package of Support on the Armed Forces Community.

e We have already delivered on many of the commitments in the
Package of Support including:

= £485,000 each year to fund the All-Wales Mental Health and Well-
being Service for Veterans.

= Since 1 October 2011, seriously injured service personnel and
seriously injured veterans resident in Wales have been eligible to
apply to their local authority for a bus pass entitling them to free
travel on local bus services throughout Wales.

= Regulations to extend eligibility in Wales for the Blue Badge
Scheme came into force on 1 August 2011. The regulations
extended eligibility criteria to include injured war veterans and
injured armed forces personnel.

2

Tudalen 104



Annex 2

* Introduced changes to Disabled Facilities Grants (DFGs) exempting
both War Pensions and Armed Forces Compensation Scheme
Payments from the means test for DFGs.

What work has been undertaken to raise awareness of the priority
given to veterans and of the specialist services available to them,
both amongst service providers and veterans themselves.

e An Armed Forces Community Conference was held on the 8
February following a commitment made by the Expert Group to
promote the community covenants across Local Authorities and to
discuss wider issues across the Armed Forces community.

e My Armed Forces Community Expert Group consists of
representatives of the three Services, along with representatives of
the Army, Naval and RAF Families Federations, and of third-sector
organisations who are active in supporting the Armed Forces
community in Wales.

e Activity through the Group has also resulted in a review by Health
Inspectorate Wales of the adequacy, availability and accessibility of
healthcare for our Armed Forces community in Wales. It is due to
report to Ministers in April, will draw primarily on the experiences of
the community itself and contribute to an assessment of whether
existing services are meeting their needs effectively.

e | am extending membership on the Group to include representation
from local government to encourage and support developments
locally throughout Wales.

5. What further information can he provide on the Prevention of
Youth Offending Bill and the proposed timetable for its
introduction, and whether the Minister is confident that
Community Safety partnerships will be sufficiently well resourced
to contribute to its implementation.

The youth justice system in Wales has achieved a great deal in recent
years, with reductions in the number of first time entrants into the youth
justice system and in the number of young people in custody.

However we believe the best way to reduce re-offending and keep children
and young people out of the youth justice system is to stop them offending
in the first place; this can only be achieved by devolved and non-devolved

services working together.

The youth justice system is one of the few key areas of policy relating to
children and young people which is not devolved in Wales. Responsibility

Tudalen 105



Annex 2

for policies in relation to education, housing, substance misuse, health,
and social services and the needs of looked after children are all devolved
to Welsh Ministers. Strengthening these arrangements would ensure
greater accountability of all partners for children and young people in the
youth justice system so they can access a range of welfare, educational
and other services.

We will be consulting on a Prevention of Youth Offending (Wales) Bill
which aims to:

e Reduce the number of children and young people entering the
youth justice system.

e Provide better support for children and young people in the youth
justice system.

o Strengthen the accountability and co-operation of local and regional
partnerships in their support for young people while they are in the
youth justice system.

» Provide better support, aftercare and re-integration services for
children and young people after a community or custodial sentence.

These policy options will be consulted upon in the summer of 2012 and the
response will determine our final approach to increase influence over the
youth justice system in Wales which may be through the introduction of a
‘Prevention of Youth Offending (Wales) Bill'. The Bill, if required, is
expected to be introduced in 2014.

Any potential changes will be fully assessed for their impact as any
proposals are developed. The current Safer Communities Fund, which
provides funding to Community Safety Partnerships to support projects
that are aimed at preventing young people from offending, will be directed
to support any potential changes.

6. The key priorities of the Welsh Government’s Fire and Rescue
National Framework 2012 and how these will be achieved in the
context of budget constraints on Fire and Rescue Services.

e | published the Fire and Rescue National Framework on 27 March.
It sets out my vision and priorities for FRAs in Wales and describes
what the Welsh Government expects of the FRAs and their role in
the context of the wider public sector. The focus continues to be on
improving outcomes for citizens.

¢ Budgets are constrained and FRAs are of course funded through
the council tax precept. EFRAs will have to therefore collaborate and
focus on measuring results (and prioritising on those activities
which are shown to have results).

Tudalen 106



Annex 2

L ]

FRAs will need to ensure that services are targeted and that they
become better at identifying those most at risk in our society. To do
this priorities for the FRAs will be:

= {o actively implement opportunities to work together, and with
other emergency services, wider public sector and third sector;

= to identify and implement opportunities for shared services;

= to review their existing and new collaborations and partnerships
to ensure that they are achieving the required outcomes,
improved service delivery and/or increased value for money;

= to ensure service levels meet local needs, striving for greater
improvements at a time when budgets will come under even
greater pressure;

= to clearly identify outcomes and actively manage performance;

* to seek innovation and new ways of working to make the most of
the talents, expertise and resources that the FRAs possess.

Ultimately however we might at some point moving forward need
to consider the shape and structure of our FRAs in Wales.

7. Whether he can provide further details on the development of the
anti-poverty action plan, including details of consultations with
external stakeholders.

A Written Statement on tackling poverty was issued on 7 March, in
the name of all Welsh Ministers and Deputy Ministers, which
reinforces the Welsh Government’'s commitment to tackling

poverty.

The content of the Tackling Poverty Action Plan is being
developed with input and dialogue from key stakeholders as the
Welsh Government recognises we can only tackle poverty in a
collaborative approach.

The Deputy Minister for Children and Social Services regularly
holds meetings with the End Child Poverty Network (ECPN) to
discuss Welsh Government priorities to tackling child poverty.

Officials are also in the process of establishing an independent
External Advisory Group that reports to the Minister for Local
Government and Communities and will comprise a panel of
experts in the field of poverty. The Public Appointments process is
currently underway and a formal announcement, confirming
appointed members, will be made following the complietion of the
appointments exercise.

It is anticipated that the External Advisory Group will provide
expert, evidence based advice on the implementation and further

Tudalen 107



Annex 2

policy requirements necessary to deliver the Tackling Poverty
Action Plan in Wales.

8. What discussions the Minister and his officials have had with the
UK Government on welfare reform and legal aid reform.

Welfare Reform

L ]

The Minister for Education and Skills, Leighton Andrews is lead
Minister for Welfare Reform and there is a Ministerial Task and
Finish Group in place to ensure cross-portfolio issues can be taken
considered.

Ministers and officials are now working through a number of DWP
fora to identify the impact of the changes for Wales and to
represent Welsh Government views and concerns. | understand
that the Minister for Education and Skills met with Lord Freud, the
UK Government Minister for Welfare Reform, as recent as recently
as 21 March 2012.

The Welsh Government has repeatedly raised concerns about the
impact of the Welfare Reform Act on Wales both directly with the
Department of Work and Pensions and publically within the
Assembly.

My officials are having ongoing discussions with the UK
Government at official level as we determine a successor scheme
for the Social Fund and new arrangements for a replacement
Council Tax benefit scheme. Both schemes have recently been
the subject of consultation exercised seeking views on a range of
delivery options here in Wales.

Legal Aid Reform

In the early stages of the proposals on legal aid reform | wrote to
the Parliamentary Under-Secretary of State for Justice expressing
concerns about the changes.

The Welsh Government issued a formal response, at official level,
in February 2012 on the detail set out in the consultation document
on the proposals for change and specifically highlighted the impact
on advice services in relation to debt and welfare benefits;
domestic abuse; housing and children and families.

Tudalen 108



Eitem 8b
Huw Lewis AC / AM ;\( (ﬁ

Y Gweinidog Tai, Adfywio a Threftadaeth
Minister for Housing, Regeneration and Heritage \A

Llywodraeth Cymru
Ein cyf/Our ref SF-HL-1332-12 Welsh Government

Ann Jones AM

Chair

Communities, Equality and Local
Government Committee

National Assembly for Wales .
Ty Hywel g() April 2012

" P

| was pleased to attend the National Assembly for Wales’ Communities, Equality and Local
Government Committee for its general scrutiny session on Thursday 29 March. As agreed,
I am now providing further information on Empty Homes policy, Co-operative Housing and
grants available for sports clubs.

| am aware that some Members have suggested that a Wales-wide empty property strategy
is needed. However, | am not convinced that this is necessary. We now have a nationally
coordinated programme of action, Houses into Homes, to tackle empty properties. This will
effectively serve the same purpose as an empty home strategy without having a new,
separate strategy that runs parallel to our national housing strategy.

Most local authorities across Wales have their own empty homes strategies and these are
supported by the revised guidance the Welsh Government introduced in September 2010. |
do not wish to burden local authorities with a plethora of strategies, particularly when our
National Housing Strategy /mproving Lives and Communities: Homes in Wales covers the
issue of empty homes and it has also been discussed extensively at the Housing Strategy
Implementation Programme Board.

| also see an important role for the Houses into Homes national steering group in this
respect. The group’s membership will include the six chairs of each collaborative working
area along with Welsh Government officials and representatives from the Welsh Local
Government Association. The group will monitor the initiative's progress and also advise on
target setting.

As you know, | am also very interested in developing co-operative housing in Wales as an
additional method of delivering affordable and accessible housing. In fact we have made
firm commitments in our Programme for Government to look at how we can support co-
operative housing, including a new form of co-operative home ownership and also whether
there is an opportunity in the Housing Bill to break down any legislative barriers to this
approach to housing.

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay English Enquiry Line 0845 010 3300
Caerdydd « Cardiff Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0845 010 4400
CF99 1NA Correspondence. huw. lewis@wales.gsi.gov.uk
Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i ailgylchu (100%) Printed on 100% recycled paper

Tudalen 109



There is a rich history of co-operative housing in Wales, going back to the Garden Village
movement at the turn of the century and more recently the formation of community mutual’s
resulting from a number of large scale voluntary stock transfers.

We have brought together key stakeholders from both the housing and co-operative sectors
to agree how we will approach this work and we have set out criteria that we think co-
operative housing should meet in Wales. This includes how it will provide democratic and
community based involvement, choice and flexibility, as well as demonstrating the quality of
place through social, economic and environmental sustainability.

The group has also been the conduit for a number of key pioneer co-operative housing
schemes that range in size, location and type and we are working in conjunction with the
Wales Co-operative Centre and a number of other key stakeholders to explore how we can
support these pioneer schemes, to bring forward delivery as soon as possible.

Some of these pioneers could make efficient use of public land, including our own Welsh
Government land and alongside work we are doing to try and secure new sources of longer
term funding for equity based co-operative housing, | am hopeful we can be innovative in
our approach and provide a new affordable and sustainable way for people to live.

Finally, with regards to grants available to sports clubs in Wales, Sports Wales provides
information on its website about its grant schemes, for example, Community Chest. Other
sources of funding which may help fund sport related projects include the Communities
Facilities & Activities Programme (CFAP), Regeneration Funding, Communities First and
Big Lottery Funding. Elsewhere, local authorities offer separate grants schemes to assist in
sport related projects. | intend to give consideration to the feasibility of how all these funding
sources might be publicised further.

| trust that | have addressed the Committee’s queries in full.

VAT

Huw Lewis AC /| AM
Y Gweinidog Tai, Adfywio a Threftadaeth
Minister for Housing, Regeneration and Heritage

2
Tudalen 110



	Agenda
	2 Ymchwiliad i Uwch Gynghrair Cymru - sesiwn dystiolaeth (drwy gynhadledd fideo)
	3 Ymchwiliad i Uwch Gynghrair Cymru - sesiwn dystiolaeth
	6 Ystyried adroddiad y Grwp Gorchwyl a Gorffen ar Ragolygon ar gyfer Dyfodol y Cyfryngau yng Nghymru
	8a CELG(4)-12-12 Œ Papur 3 Œ Llythyr gan y Gweinidog Llywodraeth Leol a Chymunedau yn dilyn y cyfarfod ar 29 Mawrth
	8b CELG(4)-12-12 - Papur 4 - Llythyr gan y Gweinidog Tai, Adfywio a Threftadaeth

